
 
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
Hemlock Creek Elementary School-1900 Williams Grant Drive 

November 16, 2022 
5:30 p.m. 

I. Call meeting to order 
  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

III. Consider approval of the agenda 
 

IV. Recognition of District Students and Staff 
 

V. Open meeting to floor for fifteen minutes to enable district residents to bring items of general concern to the 
attention of the Board 

 

VI. Consider approval of the minutes of the October 19, 2022 regular and annual meetings 
 

VII. Consider approval of the Treasurer's Report 
 

VIII. Consider previously paid bills as presented for payment approval 
 

IX. Old Business 
A.   Consider adoption of the following as previously presented: 

 1311 Political Activities 
 4219 Maintenance Staff 
 5113 (R) Student Attendance and Truancy Administrative Procedures 

X. New Business 
A. Finance Committee Report 
B. Curriculum and Policy Committee Report and First Readings 

 4005 Admission to School Activities 
 4261 Substitute Caller-Aide 
 5144 Discipline 
 6150 Code of Classroom Conduct 
 6150 (E) Code of Classroom Conduct Report Form (Delete) 
 6150 (R) Administrative Procedures Implementing Code of Classroom Conduct Policy (Delete) 
 8116 (E) School Board Evaluation Form 

 

C. Annual Special Education Report 
D. Consider 2023 Summer School Dates 
E. Consider Changes to High School Family and Consumer Sciences 
F. Consider New Science Course- Summer School Only 
G. Consider Additional Course for Tech Ed Department 
H. West De Pere App Preview 
I. WASB Convention Preparation  

 Attendance (January 18-20, 2023) 
 Confirm Delegate & Alternate Delegate 

J. Consider Staffing Items 
 

XI. Reports and Communication 
 

XII. Adjourn meeting 

NOTICE 
The School District of West De Pere Board meeting will be available in person and via Zoom. 

If you have any need for special accommodations related to accessing the meeting, please contact Stacy Schaetz at  920-337-1393 x8025. 
Join Zoom Meeting: https://zoom.us/j/95446485947?pwd=R1QzMWEzNjd0cSt2dWpCZUFYenpkUT09 

By Phone:  312-626-6799   Meeting Id: 95446485947 Passcode:963553 



 

 

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 
ANNUAL DISTRICT MEETING 

WEST DE PERE HIGH SCHOOL AUDITORIUM 
OCTOBER 19, 2022 

 
Board Members Present: Fuss, Bergner, Van Deurzen, Borley, Van Den Heuvel 
 
Board Members Absent: None 
 
The meeting was called to order at 5:32 PM by Board President Fuss followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance. She announced that area media had been notified of the meeting as required by the 
open meeting law and state statue. President Fuss appointed Jason Lau as parliamentarian for the 
meeting. 
 
It was moved by Jason Lau and seconded by Scott Marsden that the agenda be approved as 
printed. Motion carried. 
 
President Fuss asked for nominations for chairperson for the meeting. Jason Lau nominated Jenni 
Fuss as the chairperson. There being no further nominations, nominations were closed. It was 
moved by Jason Lau and seconded by Michael Kowalczyk that Jenni Fuss be elected 
chairperson. Motion carried. 
 
Jenni Fuss asked if anyone wanted the minutes from the 2021 Annual District Meeting read 
outload, no one requested them to be read, they are accepted as printed.  
 
Superintendent Dennis Krueger presented the Executive Summary. 
 
It was moved by Scott Marsden and seconded by Jason Lau to dispense with the reading of the 
Clerk’s Report. Motion carried. 
 
Business Manager Dawn Laboy presented the Treasurer’s Report and Proposed Budget. 
Discussion followed. 
 
It was moved by Jason Lau and seconded by Justinn Heraly that the following resolution be 
adopted: Be it resolved by the qualified electors of the School District of West De Pere that the 
sum of $22,642,588 be appropriated for ensuing the school year for general school purposed and 
service.   Motion carried. 
 
It was moved by Amy LaPierre and seconded by Kathy Held that Board Member salaries 
increase by 4.7%. Motion carried. 
 
It was moved by Michael Kowalczyk and seconded by Amy LaPierre that the 2023 Annual 
Meeting date be set for 5:30 PM on October 18, 2023 and authorize the Board to establish a 
different date and time, if needed. Motion carried. 
 
There being no further business to come before the meeting as provided by law, it was moved by 
Justinn Heraly and seconded by Scott Marsden at 5:43 PM that the meeting be adjourned.   
Motion carried. 



 

 

    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

WEST DE PERE HIGH SCHOOL AUDITORIUM  
October 19, 2022 

5:50 PM 
 

Board members present: Fuss, Van Deurzen, Borley, Van Den Heuvel, Bergner   
Board members excused: None  
  
The meeting was called to order at 5:50 PM by Board President Fuss followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance. President Fuss stated that the area news media had been notified of the meeting as required 
by open meeting law and state statutes.  

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Joe Bergner to accept the agenda.  
Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried. 
 

There were no recognitions. 
 

The meeting was opened to the floor to enable district residents to bring items of general concern to 
the attention of the Board.  None were presented. 
 

It was moved by Joe Bergner and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen that the September 21, 2022 
regular meeting minutes be approved as presented. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0   Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel that the Treasurer's Report be 
approved.  Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0     Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Joe Bergner that previously paid bills to Vos 
Electric, VDH Electric, and Best Built be approved.  Motion carried. Ryan Van Den Heuvel abstained. 
Voting Yes:  4 Voting No: 0   Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel that previously paid bills be 
approved excluding bills from Vos Electric, VDH Electric, and Best Built. Voting Yes: 5 Voting No: 0    
Motion carried.  
 

Old Business 
It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Joe Bergner to adopt the following policies 
as previously presented:  

 3260 Sale and Disposal of Obsolete Books, Equipment, and Supplies 
 3260 (E) Disposal of Surplus, Unserviceable, or Obsolete Books, Equipment and Supplies 
 4114 Medical Examination, T.B. Test, and Pre-Employment Drug Testing (Reviewed-no changes) 
 4236 Clerical Aide- Phantom Knight Charter School Voting Yes:5 Voting No: 0  Motion carried.                

New Business 
Committee Chair, Scott Borley gave a verbal update regarding the Finance Committee Meeting.  
 

Committee Chair, Barbara Van Deurzen reviewed the October 13, 2022 Curriculum and Policy 
Committee report. 
 

Summer School Coordinator, Kristin Krahn, gave the Board an update on the success of the 2022 
Summer School Program. Discussion ensued. 
 

School Nutrition Coordinator, Jennifer Tilot, shared with the Board an update on the School Nutrition 
Program. Discussion ensued.  
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel to approve the out of country 
field trip to France as presented. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0   Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Joe Bergner and seconded by Scott Borley to approve the tax levy certification as 
presented. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0 Motion carried. 
 



 

 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Joe Bergner to approve the replacement of 
chillers at the Middle School as presented. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0 Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Joe Bergner to approve the 2022-2023 
School Resource Officer Program Agreement with the De Pere Police Department as presented. 
Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0 Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Joe Bergner to approve the hiring of an 
additional Speech and Language Pathologist for the 2022-2023 school year as presented. Voting Yes:  
5 Voting No: 0 Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel to approve a School 
Nutrition position change as presented. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0 Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Joe Bergner to approve staffing items as presented. 
Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried.    

It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen to approve changing 
the April board meeting date as presented. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0 Motion carried. 
 

The Board was presented with various reports and communications:  such as updates, various thank 
you’s, invitations, and calendar items. Discussion Followed. 
 

It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Joe Bergner at 6:53 PM that the meeting be 
adjourned. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0  Motion carried. 
 
 
 

Barbara Van Deurzen 
Clerk 















 
 

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 
CURRICULUM and POLICY MEETING 

West De Pere District Office-400 Reid St, Suite W 
November 10, 2022 

7:30 a.m. 
 
 
 

 I. Call meeting to order - 7:30 a.m. 
 
 

 II. Curriculum items   
 Changes to High School Family and Consumer Sciences 
 New Science Course- Summer School Only 
 Additional Course for Tech Ed Department 

   Amy LaPierre, Director of Curriculum, reviewed the curriculum items 
 III. Review the following for Board adoption:  

 1311 Political Activities 
 4219 Maintenance Staff 
 5113 (R) Student Attendance and Truancy Administrative Procedures 

 

     Reviewed for Adoption on 11/16/2022 

 IV. Review the following: 

  First Reads: 

 4005 Admission to School Activities 
 4261 Substitute Caller-Aide 
 5144 Discipline 
 6150 Code of Classroom Conduct 
 6150 (E) Code of Classroom Conduct Report Form (Delete) 
 6150 (R) Administrative Procedures Implementing Code of Classroom                          

Conduct Policy (Delete) 
 8116 (E) School Board Evaluation Form 

 
Committee discussed recommended revisions   Present for First Reading on 11/16/2022 

 

 V. Next meeting date:  December 8, 2022 
 
 

VI. Adjourn meeting -  7:46 a.m. 

























 

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 8116(E) 

SCHOOL BOARD EVALUATION FORM 

Use the following rating scale and check the appropriate box: 
1 - Excellent 
2 - Meets Expectations 
3 - Improvement Needed (must include explanation) 
N - Need to Observe 

Comments can also be written below each statement. 
 

A. DISTRICT MISSION/BOARD GOALS STRATEGIC PLAN 

1. The board goals priorities are focused on improving student achievement. 

 
1 

 
2 

 
3 

 
N 

2. The district has a clearly stated and lived vision and mission. 
    

3. The board has engaged in the necessary activities to accomplish its goals priorities for the year. 
    

4. The board implements an ongoing planning process. 
    

B. SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 

1. The board projects a positive and courteous attitude and image to all present. 

1 2 3 N 

2. The board builds trust through open and direct communication. 
    

3. The board models character and integrity in the performance of duties and responsibilities. 
    

4. The board establishes and maintains a high level of honesty, credibility, truthfulness, and 
avoids conflicts of interest. 

    

 
5. The board has specific policies which govern the development of the board agenda, the 

formal meeting procedure, including the hearing of delegations and citizens. 

    



 

B. School Board Meeting con't. 

6. Meetings are scheduled at regular times and locations, with sufficient notice to encourage 
participation of board members, employees, press, and community. 

1 2 3 N 

7. The Superintendent and board chairman prepare the agenda and back-up materials. The 
materials are received prior to the meeting with sufficient time for individual study and 
preparation. 

    

8. The board chairman begins meetings on time, provides orderly procedures, clarifies 
agenda items, and summarizes discussions and motions before a vote is taken. 

    

9. School board meetings discuss items related to the educational program and the priority of 
student achievement, with professional staff invited to address the board on programs of 
interest. 

    

10. Policy adoption, or items which are complex, controversial, or new issues, are first 
listed for discussion with action requested at future meetings. 

    

11. The board uses its time to devote to matters pertaining to policy, planning and 
evaluation and does not needlessly use time discussing administrative matters. 

    

12. Board members exchange ideas in an honest issue-oriented debate and abide by 
decisions made by the board as a whole. 

    

13. After the meetings, news releases are given to the media and report of the meeting 
is provided to the staff. 

    

14. Visitors to board meetings are made to feel welcome and provided information. 
    

15. The board promotes mutual respect by encouraging open minded exchange of ideas 
and opinions in a conscientious, courteous manner. 

    



 

C. POLICY AND PLANNING 
 

1. The board maintains a comprehensive, codified, and up-to-date policy manual.  The 
board keeps as a focus, the district mission and uses achievement data when making 
decisions. 

1 2 3 N 

2. The board involves staff, students, and community when necessary. 
    

3. The board receives policy recommendations from the Superintendent and does not 
adopt policies without a thorough study and a first and second reading at board 
meetings. 

    

4. Policies are reviewed and updated on an on-going basis for need and effectiveness. 
Additions/deletions are made to conform to current laws, trends, and issues. 

    

5. The board adopts policies based on what is best for the students and assigns 
implementation and evaluation of policy to the administrative staff. 

    

6. The board guides and supports policy decision making and avoids micro-managing the 
operation of the school district. 

    

 
7. The pPolicy manual contains the school system’s Mission and Belief Statements, 

philosophy of education, and a process for long-and short-range planning, including 
the development of system wide goals priorities and objectives. 

    

8. The district has a clearly stated and lived vision and mission. 
    

9. District goals priorities are focused on improving student achievement. 
    

10. The board is actively involved in creating the goal setting process strategic plan. 
    

11. The board has engaged in the necessary activities to accomplish its goals for the year. 
    



 

C. POLICY AND PLANNING con’t. 

12. The board supports positively the pursuing of established district goals priorities. 

1 2 3 N 

13. The board implements an ongoing planning process. 
    

14. The Board is actively involved in the evaluation of goals monitoring of the strategic plan. 
    

15. The Board responds effectively and timely to outcomes of the goals strategic planning process. 
    

16. The Board honors national, state, and local laws and regulations. 
    

D. THE BOARD AND THE SUPERINTENDENT 
 

1. The board provides comparable compensation for the highest level administrative 
position in the school system. 

1 2 3 N 

2. Budgetary provision is made and encouragement is given for the professional growth 
of the Superintendent. 

    

3. The board has an annual, systematic process for the evaluation of the Superintendent 
and job description. 

    

4. Areas of controversy and conflict are discussed openly with the Superintendent.  The 
board and Superintendent disagree agreeably. 

    

5. The Superintendent recognizes the governance duties which belong to the board;  the 
board recognizes the administrative duties which belong to the administrator. 

    

6. The board directs communication and questions concerning the school system to the 
Superintendent and not to other administrative personnel, unless requested to do so by 
the Superintendent. 

    

7. A working relationship of mutual trust, respect, and honesty exists between the board 
and Superintendent.  Criticism of either is done in private. 

    

8. The board and Superintendent keep each other informed of current issues and no 
surprises occur at board meetings. 

    



 

D. THE BOARD AND THE SUPERINTENDENT con’t. 

9. The Superintendent and Board provide an operational program to acquaint new school 
board members with essential information needed to carry out their duties. 

 
 

10. The Superintendent and administrative staff continually update board members on new and 
current progress and operations of the school system. 

 
 
 

11. Inservice activities are provided in the school budget and are made available to school 
board members. 

 
 
 

12. Resources of related organizations (DPI, WASB, WASDA) are utilized when 
information is of value to school board members. 

 
1 

 
2 

 
3 

 
N 

E. THE SCHOOL PROGRAM 
 

1. The board of education is continually made aware of the curriculum, organizational, 
and personnel requirements of DPI and State of Wisconsin Statutes. 

 
1 

 
2 

 
3 

 
N 

2. The professional staff--and community, when appropriate--are actively involved in 
developing the curriculum of the school system. 

    

3. The board has an established process, defined in policy, for the evaluation of the 
curriculum and receives reports on the instructional program from the school staff and 
uses achievement data when making decisions. 

    

4. Curriculum decisions are based upon what is best for students with the priority being 
student achievement and not upon pressure from special interest groups. 

    

5. The board attempts to keep up-to-date on the school program by attendance at 
workshops and reading of professional journals and books. 

    

6. An effective staff development and inservice program, focusing on the improvement of 
instruction, is in operation. 

    

7. The board provides adequate physical facilities for the school program. 
    



 

F . SCHOOL-COMMUNITY RELATIONS 
 

1. The board projects a positive and courteous attitude and image to the staff, students, 
and community. 

1 2 3 N 

2. The board has adopted a comprehensive school-community relations policy which 
authorizes an official spokesman for the board. Selected school personnel are assigned 
to release information and to communicate school activities, programs, and items of 
interest to the public. 

    

3. The board promotes community partnerships to enhance learning and achievement. 
    

4. Citizens participation in the schools is encouraged and citizen advisory committees are 
utilized, when appropriate. 

    

5. The board policies facilitate parent and community engagement. 
    

6. Media coverage is encouraged at board meetings and information concerning school 
programs and operations is routinely disseminated to the media. 

    

7. The board provides support and is involved with the PTO, various community groups, 
and other elected officials and advocates for students with local, state, and federal 
policymakers. 

    

8. Board members base decisions on what is best for the entire community and do not 
represent special districts or special interests group. 

    

G. FINANCE 
 

1. The board has policies which insure efficient methods for purchasing of supplies and 
equipment for proper bookkeeping procedures, for adequate insurance coverage, and 
for investing of school funds. 

 
1 

 
2 

 
3 

 
N 

2. The board is aware of the financial base of the community, provides the best 
educational program from available funds, and ensures that the budget is based on 
achievement priorities. 

    



 

G. FINANCE con’t. 

3. The board requires the administration to actively seek alternative funding sources such 
as federal title money, JTPA job training partnerships , and research grants and that 
promotes the alignment of resources to promote for district initiatives. 

1 2 3 N 

4. The community is kept aware of the financial status of the school system, and the 
board seeks and secures additional funding, when needed. 

    

5. Long-range financial planning considers building site, functional uses of school 
buildings, and equipment, furniture, and plant maintenance. 

    

H. PERSONNEL RELATIONS 
 

1. The board maintains a harmonious and working relationship with employees of the 
school system through a communication system that focuses on improving learning 
and achievement. 

1 2 3 N 

2. The board solicits the Superintendent's recommendation in the employment, non- 
renewal, and dismissal of school employees. 

    

3. Personnel policies provide clear guidelines for employment, employee grievances, and 
employee benefits. 

    

4. An effective evaluation system is in use for all employees, including the 
Administrative staff. 

    

5. A staff development program provides assistance in improving instructional practices 
and for employees professional growth experiences. 

    

6. The board provides comparable salaries for their employees. 
    

7. The board maintains a professional climate with staff, characterized by mutual respect, 
including in times of controversy. 

    

8. The board provides feedback and evaluation to the Superintendent through regular 
communication and through the formal review process. 

    

 
adopted 11/15/90 

revised 8/19/93,  3/17/94,   9/21/95,  2/17/03,  5/11/10, 2/20/13 
revised: 3/18/15 

readopted: 4/16/15 











10-12. The course description will read as follows: Our lives are built and supported by

different relationships with friends, family, peers_. coworkers_. and even strangers. Knowing

how to establish positive and healthy relationships will be our focus in this course and will

allow students to apply the concepts to their lives nov,,1 and in the future. We will present

techniques to help develop basic life skills vvhile exploring topics such as communication,

conflict resolution, social norms, professional relationships, dating, engagement, marriage,

and parenting. This course is highly recommended for all students, but especially for those

considering a career working with others.

• Beginning in the 2024-25 school year, 1Ne request the addition of Foods Around the World (0.5

credit). This course will be in the Culinary Arts patlw.Jay and •..viii be offered to students in

grades 10-12, with the prerequisite of a C or better in Intro to Culinary Arts. The course

description will read as follows: Join us as we dive in and explore the connection betliveen

what ·we eat and cultures around the world. Through hands-on lab experiences, we will learn

about different regiorl"s cuisines, cooking methods, and dietary customs. Students will have

the opportunity to create culturally appropriate and traditional foods from a variety of

countries and regions throughout the United .States.
• Beginning in the 2024-25 school year, we request the addition of Human .Services {0.5 credit).

This course will be in the Human Services pathway and will be offered to students in grades

10-12. The course description ,.viii read as follov,,1s: Considering a career that relates to

families and human needs, such as counseling and rnental health services, family and

community services, personal care, or early childhood education? Throughout this class, 1Ne

will explore careers related to working \Vith others through guest speakers, job shadows, and

service \!Vork. We will focus on developing skills such as communication, decision-making,

problem solving, conflict resolution, collaboration, and leadership that will help not only in the

workforce, but also in personal relationships.

We would like the Board to be aware of the following information/changes within the Family and 

Consumer Sciences department at West De Pere High School: 
• We are continuing to explore an additional course in the Health Care pathway, such as surgical

technology or health communication, We are working with local institutes of higher education

to determine the best fit for our students. Once a determination has been made, \Ne 1Nill

bring it fon.vard for Board consideration and approval.

• With these changes, three courses will be eliminated, beginning in the 2023-24 school year.
o Parents and Children {much of the content ·will be included in the Relationships course)

o ECE: Foundations of Early Childhood Education
o ECE: Health, Safety, and Nutrition

o Assistant Childcare Teacher.
• With these changes, the names of several courses �viii be changed, beginning in the 2023-24

school year.
o The course currently labeled Introduction to Health Care Careers will be called Health

Care Careers.
o The course currently called ECE: Child Development \Viii be called Child Development.

o The course currently called Baking and Pastry Arts will be called Baking and Pastry Arts





����������� ��	

�����	�	������	��
�	
�	
����	����	��	�	������������������ ���!"#�$���	��	�����	������%�&��������"�������'	�(	���	����	��	�	�)��������������
��������!�*����+�,	"-	��.��/0//���*�� �!���1�
���&����	�%����	���*���	����"	
���22222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222��3
��	���
�	���������	��	"�
�������	
���
�	�	������
����	����
��
�����		������4�#���������������	
������	�������
���4	��	5�	��������,����%��
	������	������	��6	��
����
���	��	���*���	����"	
�7��8���	��

�
���
���	�/0/9:/;��������#	����4	��	5�	�����	�����1�
��%��	���	
1����	���
��
���&�
�����1�
�<07=���	���>7������������	�4����-	��6	�	���������	
����
�����	��.0��..��
��./7�����	�������	��	�����1�
�4�����	������%����4����3
�����������	������	
���4��������#���	���#�	���
�����
�����1�
��%��	���	
1�����"	�7������	
���4������	��	,�������	,	��������"	��%���	����4
���	���
��
�����
��������
�����1�
�����"	
����
���
�	������	���
�7������	
���4����-���������	��"��	����%���	�����"	��4������"��	�	���
�	������"��	�7������������������	���%�������	
���4�����	��������
������
�����1�
?�	���
����		����
�����
���
�	������	���
���
��%������	
	��������	
�	���
�	�	��	���
��
�	����
��
����	�����	��	���
,��,	���
���	�1
������"	7��8������������	�4����-	��6	�	��	,	�#����	��#	�����������	�����"	����� ��	��
��/7�










